

**Committee of the Whole
GR Davis Administration Building
Conference Room
Tuesday May 18th, 2021
6:00 pm**

Council Present: Mayor Brent Feyter, Councillors Kristi Edwards, Gord Wolstenholme, David Orr, Jim Monteith, and Marco Van Huigenbos.

Online Via Zoom: Councillor Werner Dressler.

Administration: CAO Sue Keenan, FCSS Coordinator Angie O'Connor, Housing Support Liaison Jennifer Westwood, Director of Finance Kris Holbeck, Executive Assistant Meranda Day Chief, Director of Operations Adrian Pedro, and Planning and Development Officer Keli Sandford.

Other: Gavin Scott, ORRSC, and Milo Holthe, 3B Energy.

Online Via Zoom: Daniel Morin and Asad Bhatti, ARDN.

A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Brent Feyter called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

R.155.2021 Moved by Councilor Monteith that Council approves the meeting agenda with additions.

Additions: C5. Filming Discussion– *Councillor Van Huigenbos*

CARRIED

C. NEW BUSINESS

1. Community Housing Strategy– *FCSS Angie O'Connor, Housing Support Liaison Jennifer Westwood, ARDN Asad Bhatti and Daniel Morin.*
2. Reserve Allocations– *Director of Finance Kris Holbeck*
3. Land Use Bylaw Updates–*Gavin Scott, ORRSC, Director of Operations Adrian Pedro, and Development and Planning Officer, Keli Sandford.*
4. 3B Energy– *Milo Holthe*
5. Filming Discussion– *Councillor Van Huigenbos*

D. IN CAMERA

E. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Feyter adjourned the meeting at 9:52 pm.



Mayor Brent Feyter



CAO Sue Keenan